Steve Kremske

Lombard Public Works Dept.
255 E. Wilson

Lombard, Illinois 60148

April 19,2010

John Dawson

Dawsons Tree Service, Inc.
P.O. Box 1363

Elmhurst, IL 60126

Dear John:

On April 1, 2010, the Village Board agreed to extend the Tree & Stump removal contract to
Dawsons Tree Service, Inc. for one more year (12:01 AM June 1, 2010, until 12:00 midnight, May 31,
2011) under the same terms, conditions and pricing as stated in your attached letier dated March 15, 2010.

As a formality, the Village Attorney asked that I obtain a signed acceptance from you. I am
sending three originals of this letter. Please sign and seal your acceptance of the above conditions and
contract. Keep one for your records and return the other two signed copy to me.

Accepted this 20™day of A e ,2010
Individual or Partnership Corporation
ZAGID T T
/B? Position/Title
By Position/Title

Dansods Tlee Sexzvice ldc.

Print Company Name
fi%iely,

Steve Kremske
Forestry/Electrical & Streets Supervisor

Encl: letter
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